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January 5, 2021

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC

Attn: Mr. Andrew Gutshall, P.G. Environmental Manager
7660 Imperial Way

Allentown, PA 18195-1040

Re:  Extension Request
Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvama LLC
Rock Hill Quarry Operation
Surface Mining Permit No. 7974SM1
East Rockhill Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr. Gutshall:

The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) is in receipt of your letter
dated December 23, 2020, requesting a time extension of the due date of January 15, 2021 to
respond to the technical deficiencies outlined in DEP’s November 18, 2020 Technical
Deficiencies letter. DEP has reviewed the information and your request for a time extension is
denied. Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LL.C shall submit a complete response to the technical
deficiencies outlined in the November 18, 2020 Technical Deficiencies letter by January 15,
2021. .

Sincerely,

Gary A. Latsha
District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations

Pottsville District Mining Office
5 West Laurel Boulevard | Pottsville, PA 17901 | 570.621.3118 | F 570.621.3110 | www.dep.pa.gov
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CC.

John J. Stefanko, Deputy Secretary
Daniel Sammarco, P.E., Director DMO
Michael Kutney, P.G., EGM

Craig Lambeth, Office of Chief Council
Randy Shustack, EGM

Thomas Boretski, SMCIS

Amiee Bollinger, SMCI

Patrick Patterson, SERO

Sachin Shankar, SERO

James Rebarchak, SERO

Shawn Mountain, SERO

Neil Shader, Director of Communications
Virginia Cain, SERO

Rob Fogel, CRRC DEP

Marianne Morano, East Rockhill Township Manager
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